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’att mr. ﬁichoLson
re: kryobuLin tim 2

dear mr. nichoLson.

J

as . aLready discussed wath mrs.»diernhofer yesterday we would: .

Like to state again that the quality control for kryogulin
tim 2 handed over to mr. coombesxw1th the other data,
required for an amendment of ourkryobulin product. License

should not be .submifted to the.british authorities.
this quality control 1is not specific to b.p. requirements.

besides there 1is no need to present a neéw quality control in

connection with the envisaged amendment from kryobuLin to
kryobuiin tim 2, since quality. control has not changed and
no additionaL tests are carried out due to heat- i:;?tment.v

‘kind regards
-mrs. henninger/hb

Licensing department
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